
Agenda of the Belton City Council 
Work Session & Regular Meeting 

November 12, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

I. CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER 

II. ITEMS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 

A. Shady Lane Planned Unit Development 

Page4 

ill. ADJOURN WORK SESSION 

IV. CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

V. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Councilmember Finn 

VI. ROLL CALL 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

One motion, non-debatable, to approve the "recommendations" noted. Any member of the 
Council may ask for an item. to be taken from the consent agenda for discussion and separate 
action. 

A. Motion approving the minutes of the October 22, 2019, City Council Work Session 
& Regular Meeting and November S, 2019, Special Meeting. 

Page 16 

B. Motion approving a bid from Top Coat KC to paint the Police Department building 
for the amount of $9,999.00 

This bid is within budget. 

Page 22 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions a re available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 1 



C. Motion approving Resolution R2019-100 

A resolution approving actions of the City Manager to engage Breit Construction, 
LLC for emergency repair of sinkhole located at 204 Hillcrest Drive and ratifying 
Task Agreement No. 2019-9 in the amount of $11,500.03. 

Page 31 

VIII. PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

A. Ford Next Generation Leaming Proclamation 

B. Buckle Up, Phone Down Proclamation 

IX. ORDINANCES 

A. Motion approving the final reading of Bill No. 2019-54 
An ordinance approving a Rental Inspection Program in the City of Belton, 
Missouri, by adding a new Article V to Chapter 10 of the Unified Development 
Code. 

B. Motion approving the first reading of Bill No. 2019-57 
An ordfoance approving an amendment to the City's Zoning Map to authorize the 
creation of a Planned Unit Development in an existing R-2 (Single Family and Two 
Family Planned Unit Development) District, subject to plan documents and 
conditions herein specified, for Shady Lane, an existing two-family neighborhood 
located North of East North Avenue and East of Shady Lane, Belton, Cass County, 
Missouri. 

Page 39 

X. RESOLUTIONS 

XI. CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

XII. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 

XIII. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

November/December 2019 meetings 
11/26 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
12/10 work session & regular meeting - 6:00 p.m. 
12/24 work session & regular meeting - Canceled 

XIV. OTHER BUSINESS 

XV. Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to Legal Actions, according 
to Missouri Statute 610.021.1 , and that the record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from 
there. 

Copies of the proposed ordinances & resolutions are available for public inspection at the City Clerk's office, 
506 Main Street, Belton, MO. 64012. 2 



I 

·- / __ / 

SECTION II 
A 

3 



CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: overnber 12, 2019 

COUNCIL: • Regular Meeting 

• Orrunance I I Resolution 

• AEreement tz:] Discussion 

ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION: 

Department: Planning and Building Department 

fZl Work Session D Special Session 

D Consent I tern I I Change Order • Motion 
I I FYI/Update 0 Presentation • Both Readings 

This application was filed to allow the creation of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the Shady 
Lane Duplexes, and a Final Development Plan. Shady Lane is an existing two-family neighborhood just 
north of East N 011h A venue, along Shady Lane and several internal streets. There are 44 two-unit 
buildings for a total of 88 dwelling units. 

BACKGROUND: 
The applicant recently acquired the two-family neighborhood of Shady Lane and the property owner is 
in the process ,of interior and exterior renovations of all the uni ts with a goal of providing an age restricted 
55 and older communjty, 

The applicant explained to the Planning Commission that the concept i to create an active adult 
community for senior looking for an alternative lo larger facilities that allow for an independent lifestyle 
with social activities and entertainment. The property owner will provide onsite management and 
maintenance seven days per week as well as lawn care, snow removal overnight security and social 
programs and activities. 

The Project will include 88 one and two~bedroom duplex unit , which will be one-story and will include 
amenities such a a rear patio, updated kitchen and appliances full-sized washers and dryers, privacy 
fencing and assigned covered parking. The Project will also include walking paths, a community garden, 
and a clubhouse with a gy111 and kitchen. The requested PUD is necessary in order to enhance the Project's 
secmity and parking accommodations, as the PUD will authorize the closure of certain public streets and 
permit the construction of covered parking facilities . 

PROPOSED PLA IT DEVELOPMENT 
The property is currently zoned a R-2 Two-Family Residential District. The existing two-family bui ldings 
are conforming with this zoning classification, and the existing lots meet the lot size requirements of the 
dist1ict. 

The Planned Unit Development request was filed to allow the construction of carports with a two-foot (2 ' ) 
setback over the existing off-street parlcing aprons, in the vicinity of public utilities. Without the PUD 
designation, the carports wou]d have to be located behind the principal building. 

4 



The PUD is also necessary in order to vacate the public streets to create a private street system with 
security gates. Portions of Hargis Street and North Oak Drive, and Sunny Drive and Sunny Circle are 
proposed to be vacated and become private streets. 

The plan also includes the construction of a community center for resident activities, a network of wallcing 
trails, and community gardens. Also, a new board fence was recently constructed around the perimeter of 
the property. 

The PUD plan includes information sheets pertaining to the location of the carports, information of the 
community center design and building materials, location and detai ls conceming the security gate design, 
and location of the trails and commw1ity gardens. 

PLANNJNG COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning Commission considered the request at their meeting of October 21, 2019. The Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the request for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) designation for 
Shady Lane Duplexes, and the vacation of public right-of-way as shown on the final plan, with the 
following conditions: 

1. The PUD request for Shady Lane Duplexes is hereby approved, as sl1own on plan set Renaissance 
Infrastmcture Consulting, Project #18-3207. 

2. A Development Agreement shall be submitted to the City Council for approval as part of the PUD 
authorization. The Development Agreement shall address utility access and maintenance, provisions 
for maintenance of the private streets as a result of the vacation, review by Spire Energy, 
considerations related to carp011 locations, timing of trail construction, and any other considerations 
deemed necessary to implement the Final Development Plan. 

3. Tbe location of carports on the Final Development Plan shall be revised to minimize conflicts with 
utilities. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Shady Lane PUD Plan set-7 pages. 

2. Title Survey 
3. Area Map. 

l· ,r\genJv li.;ms 201 9 l I 12 ! 9 - \\ ~ & R'.3 \i\, S Shr.d\ ,,ant i I I i:: 19 Sh<td) !,anL' i)l, lJ CC ·u\·1ivll;\' IC.\ f 10\ 
~l lH 7 .<.lilt'\ 5 



I I 

~-UJCATJDN MAP 
Kc;t0,111.1 ,M» 

kA1"•IO::a 

Sh1:et lnde:t: 

1 Gt!neutl layOU\ _ . 
2 C11111mu,iify- c~~, Exhibit 
~ cei,on EJChibil . 
4 St:!~rily G11!e E:llhliht __ 
s Walkiny TIU & Ga1dl:!n Ellhit:ii t 
G OveJ3'1 1.,anclc,~~i:: 
7 Cgmmu,iity Cll!nier Landscap11 

SliiNll•f7 

.... 
:I 
0 
>ns 

....I 

1! 
GI 
C: 
GI 

(!) 

··= 0 ,.. ... 



COMMUNITY CENTER: 

OFFICE. EXeRCISE AREA, LOUNGE, 
GATHERING SPACE. UTll.l'T"V Ind STOAAGE 

TE~I 
EXT. WALl.S: 

HA.ROIE PAN'E;I,. SMOOTH BOARD SIOING 
WJ 'Z'-ff' O.C. REVEALS. PAINTED 
(COLOR T80 BY 0WNERI 

, TM 1 PL YWOOO SIDING WI 4" GROOVE 
PATTERN, PA1NTED (COLOR 180 BY 
OWNER) 

ROOF: 
ASf' t-lALT SHINGLES •GA.f • 
WEATHERED WOOD 

COMMUNITY CENTER INSPIRATION PHOTOS 

LOCATlONiliW' 

"'"'-"'•IO' ....... 

COMMUNITY CENTER ELEVATIONS 

--.... ·· .............. , 
--,.J --"--~ 

[IJ I 
...... ___ _ ,,._u ,ur..i;'\i, 

~~ J---
i-'iY -- - -------- -

~ 

T 
I rr=q [I]] 

-·-·-r-·- - -I 

r- -" ·~ ll' 

______ .L ___ _,..,,_~ 

Pffl:IM7 

ftN,111d•, 1NN7 

-i:i :c 
)C 
w ... 
GI 
1: 
GI u 
~ 
·2 

:::s 
E 
E 
0 u 



g 
"' 2l 
;u .... 
z 
"' :!! 
~ 
::! 
0 z .,, 
:I: 
0 

\'i- i 
' \ 

6 
"' 

I 

\
·. : _· -~ r ·~l--
, [ _..J r ' • 

\ . ~-··.~ ~~ 

!Renaissance ~:l:~!:t==t====================l 
jnf rastructure-1-t±j~~::j::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J (onsulting 

,"Z .T g <:l o,, 

!• 0 ... "' ,. m m 
~~i 

.,, 
:320 0 
om "' ,:o ~ "' ~ l~ ~ ,.,. "' ~g :,: 

! 0 -1 

""' ,,..., 
"' l"O 

"' m 

~ 
~ 
" 

1-____ c _a_rp_o_rt_ E_x_h_ib_i_t ___ ---t if 
~: 
~ ~ 

LOTS 1 THRU 44, INCLUSIVE, TWIN OAKS SUBDIVISION 
CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

~ 



SECURITY GATE: 

ELECTRIC GA TE SPANNING ENllRE ROAD WIDTH 

!!Q.ID 
1. ihe- ln1ta1lali0n of 1.ec:ur1!')1 ij;i.1.n; ,acuiu • fire 

BJ:IPII fVI •ix•H ro111a lihal bl ep,prgy11d br:,i lM 
fi f~ cciOO cfficfal a/Kl maintili.rlltd In ~ .,co,da'1ct 
~ Sec~ar, 50J.2. 1, ""'11!14! H!ttl~ fib are 
inslllcd. (My .g all havf! an 11pp10Ytd muns. cif 
amtr91ncy op&raUan. Tho HC:uflly ;~et1 end' the 
Cl'Mt91ncy cipcnetlon •hi• bt tn.11ni.Jned 
or:111::ratlcn.it al ~ ltil'M:s. 

2 , G.llH lN1 UH l!lewfc or Othtl' fftOll'II, of po'NIII 
lo 1utomatrcafh, open°'~""' hrlt ,1 

m .. nual Oll'errido 5Ylil•m. Mlill'W'II OYl'rridti 
conbGa 1hi!MI b111 lccaled cin tn1 111-ntrance 5ldei O! 
lht o,ta. "' 'M11n p~, l'IU fli111:d , lne gBte(I) 
anal op11n and stay open until pi,wer 11 rt1tCHecl 
ror normlil 111p11etiOM. 

l , Abt ncn~etee;lric aeeurity pate-& \WI reQ\Ue '1<noX"' 
padlatk Jar afl• ,-hou111 fi re departml'ffl t t ce1n;, 

SECURITY GATE INSPIRATION PHOTOS 

a · • I I~ , I 
, . ,, I 
-· I I 

• .' ,I 

·--
~ 

.... 4 .. } 

SECURITY GATE DETAILS EJCAMPLE 

SECURITY GA TE 
z....,.z.r9"UB,u01W.aruas="1"'1"'m,=,.,==c.,.1 m= ,..=.,,.:-:,.:c,c:_,,,=:-:.,,.=un=•"'""'c,i:-:-==------1 

r 
c_ _ __ .. , _ ___ _.__ ..,.,_J 

d 
@ © 

~ 
llii!_ ~ ,.....,.. .,_ ...... _,, . 

JIC'fll',r 



WALKJ NG TRAIL: 

WAU(tfllG, TRA1L: 8' 'MOE GRAVELJCRUSHEO ROCK 

COMMUNITY GARDEN : 

J =nn 
I =1111 __ ., __ 

s:tw.lSotff 

~df: l ll•:U01 

... z 
Q :c "' :c ~it: 
c=> 

>< IDO 
w :::,o, 

"'"' C: "'" " . Cl.I c'i ~ -a .. zz _:::, cu ~8 (!) 

11.?1 ~~ Cl)< 

-~ 3~ 
u o 

I- z I-

Cl :~ ~ 
C: ::,u. 

a'. 0 
:i ~~ 

~ -u 
"' I-
0 _, 

-loll. "'_ '™".._ .......,".__..., IJ.C 

£.~ .. i., 



l.AN'OSCAPF pATA 
FREES TJ\NOING SIGN PLJ\NTING BED - 2'0! 
R11qulr1!!d Plafl,i!QJII ~d; ~ ]n11n1.1,n lSrl 

COMMUNITV CENIER i""• SHEET 71 
R~qll1111U L..anl&cillpt!' Ale•: Min 20% of Lcll Atl!O--= 5510&J lot ii: o.z:::. , -~ozd 
RcqU[fl!d Fciund;i,ilvn 81:'d"a. Miln 5' Wlcilh ~rll nci~ PIIVOd' 

l.A/IIIDSCA1'E NOTE& 

Fll'CIVJd,d LJ~ c•ge Jli1e.1 i!ASGe, 
FIIG~l~d Fcmndal,cin B~ l 1SII. ;t1tl!r111ga 5 .. Yfdlt< 

Oll l't il~ lllll iil l 11raS"n;.. 1hfvba imd pt rCln l\olWifi 

t i.«A~V"- LTIE=. t';i!ICf-l T1)(G,f,WDlr,,,,\ll)t.V.0!L,V!:. (fPD!A lotl.~ fiU .. l'IE"ifj .li lWI it:: ,1EU) l'C.:.11101\iiU it.ti 1QA\IOQC:.,~ICJih\,1hj Dit.llH!>Altil l"i\arn~B) ~'1UTIE5 t.\Jllli' U'LNIJSL:N"E ill,tCIIITfCT ~ """' i'.OIFU:f.5-0l\lBTIIU.'i1101,, 

1 C:mJ1~ f(lli"~W,.L1r,1,t'E:Ml I'~~ IN ,11E,fJWll'lilfDlt KIJl l .li',IIN(;RJtllA~ll1 Of I1~0MilRO'll t 1'81119~~EIJJil.11V-r 

.J COtlUlllC lflil ,nW,L~ulfV ol,i ...... , 00Mi111JBi 111.-...1tt l'\.Mfllll(i ,li '(V ~P'.-.w;U fflTlt Tll'o ~lNf 5)W.i. 6iiii00011t ID~""~-~ D/ IC t;,tN,jll,5,CRE; AR011 lfC11 licE"f'li,,MI QIM-fll'!.S SM,!,l l lllflc~(:E,(IF,ii,l,ii!UI mt11.J,1,1mT1B 

4 ~II 91.Jijl lo'Ji.1!111Al fil-lr.Ll ::E S~fiiafit IJJFIO!l ;ri"t'D .11,<i lJ.CClilll'\.Y Wmt ~il-Olll?C•,! ~ t1t\'.W.JlllBIIErmJC1F j\,!f!I 1Lt I HE .lu,11 ~ 11,A;..J~I) flJII J+JlfS51\~ SlOC'i' 

Alll\.Mllflel!l;Dli l~M~S~liil'Nl lE.~ Ml"lOW'~N f!IAlt 

) 3111E""•J;t'4'1il-l.lTI"'.Qfi:Di,,,.IIIIIHXIA''Oll'l\l!.Nli!:lill,ttll~ f.!i~tll'iltl tQPwt., 

r ..il'flc:JCB ~ ~ PU ~u;A1~ ~~lie ll'ti:)M oll l!IM:E ~-.ciH tll 11>' r.tlt.!io~llill'I J"I "L' J'IJ!l,jlllliG !11..1).fi ,,,.-.,,ii;t11J11L1 M L IArFs :.!H1i'I E'IPiiEE1 ,i.111!,lilill'l!I~ lil\1111 9E. l,l.uLJ:H!:D JU Tfl( 11trJ-li1!1k~l:F 'J1f:,iftl£ffl O lMD:iCAr'c ., ... 
~ ,'14,.l lt(lU ,,.atla '(l.i .. ,O!'Utn"'-
'JI ill.,LRA1f1 A,l,o\j9W,1 ~-l ~ ' l!rHJ.51)10A.li.Oll't~Ol!k.ttlTUlCi.£AllJll,'Cf::W1WEa,IPLJM ~'olll~,p VjlvE,11!,r 

lU 11€1A'tll1!;ith .. E"COUICACl(.,qjjl,l,6Ll lJQJIXIWillE•.(ol:"-Clf>"-UHnl )uF.!.fTU•"1U:g,=1JHl~:-,w.;;m1ttcw«11~C(li.,!,llll,IO!IQij();tM11()',1 ~.1.1.Gf"lrll.": lll:i~LDrMl'lE.-fl:l~l l ~tJ) II-If Ot-ft1.'i:A1 ~f'~(C>l L,l'IYQ~W'!Jlllft~l~~L 
"'Ql fliGifolllNlt 1111!!1,A~~i'f.5/IAC'>llllOI Mi1'0WkE"l>41Ni"W\IEf.lVl lllnE»liFJll'I~, j'.'O(l~ I l•~~lli-.OIM:1~:.lMJEfDI.M!- (li«ffillllti\JICN r OR 111.'i,11,ClMrt 

11 1~t~"®11m:.J/-'1110WIIEA5111tl.. N""J:IQY.i;itMIF.,,\lf-'COMDUICtt.l r, lU~~ll"-111' JDIOO~FA'll,ti('iC1rEll"1lifJ"ll 

l'2 i\:U i'-1Wllf"11fl!:!!ill)ti'il~CQICS11tLttltO~ Al.tJMUl:ill~l~fCll{7n!E11 l''I.N.l'n.>.GiOQ!llol,ll~SL'l'l',i ~.&it21DE:l'MIHl~F'J'l'fffUt;lE. 

·~ "'-l\l,};(l;;c.Af{AA""cAS,lilill Be lllR1t.l\1E.1 ~lll=llils$11W ~ llt.RliallEil In' .jf'/tAY OR N01Qll, 11'1,,1\ITT l!IEDS!1W I ,!Ejl~I~ &~ (r,rJIT-11('Dtjf)\l ~ll(J.~ !.l!iiJEM !t t ~ LIJ~Ml'IC"IAl']C ~!h5~ llrct:. ~110'~ ~ D~ 
IIEIIRINIJEDU'l'lHIE:o:)NIJWtTOft;Oi'IIA~P111ClnDCCN:JAUol'.lllllJ 

0 

0 

•~ ~ C-~ l~t ll._11';rai, 
le,, ..... ei..-,,- l~U••• •rv 
-.., •. - .. .,.... ,11io•a..iw~--v 
........ . 9wM,ni ~ i.-s PCZlld~ _....,.. • 
.-pu .... •"""- ID°"'- l liaC.llt:'ldl..11..,.... 
Poo,. IM:ll• ... ••111~ ~ ......... ,~.,_,.,,,.. ,.,wt.4•\ 
S:Oq, 'P Ml"l•n •~•I"-..... 
h n ~• - ~~" • 11:rio- ~ 

;!~...,,.,_,.~ :i llUI\ 

~ •-Ub.• °"''-• 1r., i..,M...i. c;iw,o i;;...,. .,., ... ,.-.., . ei...,...1•i,,,.,.roll"d 1-oi..-
ttr,l .. '1 """""•t..>• .... P11, t H ~~H J...,_ -'• U111,1h111;.,., .. ,,..-.1=111 
-a,!(l'm-C-.Y.. t ..--.,~ 
~ lft,.."'164 ~ L.,,1 re..- ci-. 
l'•~W ....... Clo!r .. ._ 1M rDlll!. ..... 5111~~ 11•1 
St_...,..._._l &>rlll.ilM.,_ 

0 .-., ........ , ...... ...,,, 

·~ 

"' 

:1. W II 

"" 

.h•I IIIAl7 

CII 
Q. 

~ 
Ill 

"0 
C 

"' ...J 

iii .. 
ca 
> 
0 

!?:.:.'l:t... 
•-~ ~lC o•, ~ 
~~ .... ..,.,. 



P,aao11ed CorpcR, ~P., 
..9teStJt-elJ, 

-----
I 

-- --:._ . 
1 -,------ -___ , r 

COM ~UNfTV C'ENT£R L>,f,/DSCAP~ 
,·,zo· 

CONCEPT PLANT SCHEDULE COMMUNl"TY CENTER 

0 

0 

5' il!IH-U8 52'= 
£1,1""-'1"111 lflt.11 'C.lflPlcJld' I CcflllllW 9.u111h19 f!I,_ .. 
t•~ ~,.. ·c..,_.i,, ea~, '""'~mr 
'.:.:;:~~=-~~~=~-:1~ 
.,_.,ll'ltrus ctilwMU ''JI.a G11•~• , i&n a.i.o 11, J....,.,., "'""a~ .. 11~11111 ·$m,tri,a, ,,_., I •"""""t Wtl, thMJ\ 
S,,._ !n,Nl'b ·it,ig!MnNf!J I 6,..._.iwt ftpllt" 
lu1J1 l f'\lldbi 'tl,J1i111br!NI- I°'""" l',..., 

J Sl41t\Jb1Gt!.t.5S laAL 
C.~g•DlllS l ~ni C.14f'N,..r'"lf••IINFfl.triJJIIIGt1o~1 
Cln'!li. 3•1b• Nlil,..i,•s C.•111er I OMl11116d T .. Dlifll'l'liJIIMI 
NH ""·lfl'rr.11 ·H~""T a 011t111r, ttanrf• G.11•~• &wuu,1•• 
~lrf'l'p• llll l'li:'lU!lJ'l,'llllii, 'ltwf!III, l ff141lu.Ailllf11 
~••"911111 1ir.tt111 ·c.111,;::,it.m,, I "Yill" Gran 
,t,1,u,,allilll~..._.,,-.•Ma•llf11t;Ullllii'll~g.19M, 
Pultnim¥11f11Jrunl o,ia,11~"·tMIDIIMlllluu&Will.hGr.tu. 
S.,n&I qlJAJob , a~""' L• .. l!li,.,h 

,, 

,, 

..,, .. 

_,l-tAll:1~0,W..cr..\OOO W CJ1 
tt-tlt~I li'~JNO m:tD l.t'AYt 
._, .. I/Jll,C,IIIIIC1IA1 O"fi'I.Ml1 

0\j "Nift--0 IIOl! \i\lffJi N.IIEP.IDiC aotl WI( 
N:.CO~DOffl'TO~ECIAl'l,'TIOlf!l COIHT•tlCJ 
~1'90 ~ WHO lll~A.HTleO s111nm to P:Dlilltl IAUCER 

I RtfER 'TD S'PErJ.!Flt:"Tl0Hi f OR TC;tl',ll,11 t!ACIIU1U.Ml:i! 
2... COtffillMrnlil 10 WII.TO! rnn"Olk;Ml 'I/ ~nt,l P't.N(Tl'IO 
l IIM1L1AU.A TNJH 10 aE IN ACCOilrlV,'ICE. WTH PLAtnwo 

SPECIFM:il\TlOllfl 

.SHRU!I PV.lll!\'D"OE:JAtl .. HfS 

e --ar- y $ , .. _..., 
,,, __ 

·--- ...... 
ln~ l"'tlC~OIPWI.C t'DM"""'M.~ 

PilOU.S-
•• CbtiT11Actofl GH.Ai.L LOC.liifE ..,-.,0 ll,,IAAJ( ,llU. FL.A.fflllf.0 l,QC,\TCll'fl 

PIIII01! 10 IE:.ltC-'.VAw,re Falt ,111,1AL ~'Pf"ltOVAL 1W ~!A.~ 
lliNDSCAPE.AJK:~ECT, 

.0 T11Nr.115n10."' TC ""lJL.QM CC•lfAI t,1lil.fBT O'fTAlt,_ ,,iT ~1.L ~TlONI. 
I\VJACDn lOCIJlll&S .a SltltWALl<S IU. D!TA!.. lKtS &l•l!tl 

J. COHTil:AClOJI TO Vl:I\IFV N.-L tJllLOV I.Oll::1'flOiHi 1'.RIOII' Jg 
llllE C-HlltO 01\ LAlillDKAPE.~~ TAl.LA110N, 

II> 
D. 
ns u 
Ill 
't, 
C 
j ... 
!! 
C 
Ill 
0 

~ 
C 
::, 
E 
E 
8 



R enaissance 
Infrastructure 
(jmsulting 

: ·~ 

0 1 . a . 

, 

' . ' "i, ... 
hH 
i ! } t 
.. ::. ': . -~; s ~ 

I. 

< 
;; 

. ,,. C°".,C'"G.t:O.,.. 
,,,...,~l\l,U,W-4 ....,s, 

.,.## ."f,),t,. """'"' "~r .... ,,,, .. , 

.;, N_ ,Ct•l.t~ )°'-'; Pi1.J;':)r~ 

., • .._.,"AiTW3 J;•,~ ~-.s~:. 
,S -111'~ f'S"f~'7f-JI 
" lic1o't'", v~ "'"Or_, 

:a-1, !,011,~~ 

.;...~ \I~~ fflrtx"""5.l, .cc 
.. ~~ lll. ~:Ir,l' 

•1 '!'~,, ~~-\-,-1 •,1, ,r_,cq 
!t-...,.. !bt ""~O f"'t7~,..!0 <, • 

_....b ,,,, •1 ;:,•ni:-1t1r 
~,,,, t.l0• .1.,1J --

.:t,• ()i01:11~~1ca1""'1J 
, . 1t_'-'S!'1J.~~'r'L:t-4.,..A_tt· 

·'<~ .J('J t If(»""' - ?4~ .. . .. 
~l(ily ~-.,:,,, 

AL TA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY 

TWIN OAKS SU6PIVISION LOTS 1 THRU 44 INCLUSIVE, S COUNTY. M,ISSOURI 
IN THE CITY Of BELTON, CAS , 



Belton, MO 

404.3 
This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only. It does not purport to 
represent a property boundary suNey or the parcels shown and shall not be 

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries. 

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

Street 

Parcel 

Subdivision 

Parks 

Cemetery 

Notes 



SECTION VII 
A 

15 



Minutes of the Belton City Council 
Work Session and Regular Meeting 

October 22, 2019 
City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

Mayor Davis called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Mike Groszek with Troutt, Beeman presented the FY19 Audited Consolidated Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR). 

Being no further business, Mayor Davis adjourned the wotk session at 6:20 p.m. and called the 
regular meeting to order. 

Councilmember Finn lead the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Davis, Tim Savage, Gary Lathrop, Chet Trutzel, Dean 
Van Winkle, Ryan Finn, Stephanie Davidson, and Lorrie Peek 

Councilmember absent: Dave Clark (Councilmember Clark atrived at 6:22 p.m.) 

Staff present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Padraic Corcoran~ Attorney; and Andrea 
Cunningham, City Clerk 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Councilmember Lathrop asked for items F, G, and H to be taken from the consent agenda for 
discussion and separate action. 

Councilmember Peek moved to approve the remaining consent agenda consisting of a motion: 
• approving the m inutes of the October 8, 2019, City Council Work Session & Regular 

Meeting. 
• approving a temporary liquor permit for Roadside Bar & Grill for a Halloween party in 

their parking lot, located at 444 N Scott Avenue, on November 2, 2019, from 8 p.m. to 
1:00 a.m. 

• approving the September 2019 Municipal Division Summary Report for Municipal Court. 
• approving the engagement of Key Equipment & Supply Co, for the emergency repair of 

Truck No. 26 Camel/Freightliner Jet/Vacuum truck in the amount of $13,078.34, for the 
Water Services Division. 

• approving Resolution R2019-95: A resolution approving a maintenance contract with 
Ed M. Feld Equipment Company, Inc. (Feld Fire) for preventative maintenance on 
2 Bauer Breathing Air Compressors. 

• approving Resolution R2019-99: A resolution approving Task Agreement No. 2019-8 
with Trekk Design Group, LLC to perform engineering services for the City of 
Belton in the amount of $40,000.00. 

Councilmember Trutzel seconded. All voted in favor. Consent agenda approved. 

16 



F. Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, read Resolution R2019-96: A resolution approving actions 
of the City Manager to engage Pyramid Excavation and Construction, Inc. for emergency 
repair of sanitary sewer located at 111 London Way and ratifying Task Agreement No. 
2019-3 in the amount of $94,750.00. 
Presented by Councilmember Trutzel, seconded by Councilmember Van Winkle. Councilmember 
Lathrop asked what the " lump sum addition" was on the invoice. Michael Christopher, Acting 
Public Works Director, said once Pyramid was on-site, there was additional work needed. The 
invoice was in the form of a letter, so it didn't reflect all the costs. Vote on the resolution was 
recorded with all voting in favor. Resolution passed. 

G. Ms. Cunningham read Resolution R2019-97: A resolution approving actions of the City 
Manager to engage Breit Construction, LLC for emergency repair of sinkhole located at 
the intersection of Monroe Avenue and Trevis Avenue and ratifying Task Agreement No. 
2019-6 in the amount of $71,201.18. 
Presented by Cotmcilmember Trutzel, seconded by Councilmember Peek. Councilmember 
Lathrop said there isn't an itemized statement. The one from Breit Construction at the last 
meeting was less expensive. Mr. Christopher said this project was more excavation, pipe, and 
traffic control. C0tmcilmember Trutzel asked for a breakdown of the costs to be shown on the 
task agreement. Vote on the resolution was recorded with all voting in favor. Resolution passed. 

H. Ms. Cunningham read Resolution R2019-98: A resolution approving an amendment to 
Task Agreement No. 2019-1 with The Janik Group in the amount of $45,681.00 for a total 
amount of $57,631.00 for the excavation of clarifier #1 drain valve and installation of 
accessible access tu be. 
Presented by Councilmember Trutzel, seconded by Councilrnember Peek. Council.member 
Lathrop said there were no itemized costs. Don Tyler, Water Services Manager, said there was a 
document left out of the agenda packet. He handed it out. The project turned out bigger than 
originally expected. Vote on the resolution was recorded with all voting in favor. Resolution 
passed. 

PERSONAL APPEARANCES 

Mayor Pro-Tern Peek presented the Belton Police Department a proclamation for Red Ribbon 
Week. 

ORDINANCES 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-55: An ordinance approving the reappropriation & 
revision of the City of Belton Fiscal Year 2020 Adopted City Budget for the purpose of 
purchasing two used vehicles for the Park Department as approved by the Park Board. 
Presented by Councilmerober Clark, seconded by Councilmember Trutzel. Councilmember 
Lathrop asked if this was coming out of the Park Funds. Sheila Ern2en, Finance Director and 
Assistant City Manager, said yes. Vote on the first readjng was recorded with all voting in favor. 
First reading passed. Councilmember Trutze) moved to hear the final reading. 
Councilmember Finn seconded. Vote to hear the final reading was recorded with all voting in 
favor. Motion passed. The final reading was read. Presented by Councilmember Lathrop, 
seconded by Councilrnember Peek. Vote on the final reading was recorded: 

17 



Ayes: 9 Mayor Davis, Savage, Davidson, Trt1tzel, VanWinkle, Lathrop, Finn, Clark, Peek 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 0 
Bill No. 2019-55 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4541, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-56: An ordinance approving an agreement for the 
installation and maintenance of a gaging station, to be located at the City of Belton 
Municipal Golf Course, Eagle's Landing, between the U.S. Department of the Interior 
through the U.S. Geological Survey and the City of Belton, authorizing the execution of the 
same. 
Presented by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmernber Lathrop. Councilmember Peek 
asked what happens if the gaging station gets hit on the golf course. Jay Kennedy, Golf Course 
Director, said they took that into consideration when they chose the place for it. It's out of the 
normal play area. Vote on the first reading was recorded with all voting in favor. First reading 
passed. Councilmember Clark moved to hear the final reading. Cotmcilmernber Finn 
seconded. Vote to hear the final reading was recorded with all voting in favor. Motion passed. 
The final reading was read. Presented by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember 
Finn. Vote on the final reading was recorded: 
Ayes: 9 Van Winkle, Savage, Davidson, Peek, Finn, Lathrop, Trntzel, Clark, Mayor Davis 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 0 
Bill No. 2019-56 was declared passed and in full force and effect as Ordinance No. 2019-4542, 
subject to Mayoral veto. 

Ms. Cunningham read Bill No. 2019-54: An ordinance approving a Rental Inspection 
Program in the City of Belton, Missouri, by adding a new Article V to Chapter 10 of the 
Unified Development Code, 
Presented by Councilmember Trutzel, seconded by Councilmember Peek. Mayor Davi~ said the 
Code Enforcement Advisory Committee and staff have been looking at a rental inspection 
program for the last 6 years; in the past 2 years they visited other cities and brought the program 
before the Council. Alexa Barton, City Manager said this type of program is already approved in 
9 cities in Cass, Clay, and Jackson Counties, with 2 additional cities in Cass County considering 
rental programs. Councilmember Savage said it feels like an invasion of privacy. Councilmember 
Finn said it's just like an inspection when you sell a house that's currently occupied. The current 
tenant is given plenty of notice that people will be in their house. The landlords would give the 
tenants notice. Councilrnember Clark said he'd still like to see the inspections at change of tenant 
and connected to the water bills. Councilmember Savage said the ordinance still needs more 
work. Mayor Davis said the bottom line is safety. Councilmember Peek said this ordinance is a 
minimum standard of living. This ordinance is needed. Councilmember Davidson said it gives 
tenants a path to remediation without being the whistleblowers. Councilmember Savage said we 
need to correct the City, but didn't believe this is the right approach. Councilmember Peek Called 
for the Question~ Councilmember Trutzel seconded. Vote on the Call for the Question was 
recorded: 
Ayes: 6 
Noes: 3 
Absent: 0 

Savage, Davidson, Peek, Finn, Trutzel, Mayor Davis 
Van Winkle, Latlu-op, Clark 

Vote on t11e first reading was recorded with all voting in favor except for Councilmembers Clark, 
LathropJ Savage, and Van Winkle who voted no. First reading passed. 

18 



CITY COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

Councilmember Davidson gave a Park report. 
• High Blue is offering 2 free Matrix training sessions 
• Pumpkin Palooza at Memorial Park, October 26, 6:00 p.m. 
• Veteran's Day Parade on Main Street, November 9, 10:00 a.rn. 
• Craft Show at High Blue, November 23 

MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS 
• Mayor's Christmas Tree Lighting, Memorial Park, December 2. Don 't forget to give 

Andrea your donation. 
• Trick or Treat on Main Street, October 26 
• Chamber of Commerce Craft Show, November 2 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

ovember/December 2019 meetings 
11/12 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
11/26 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
12/10 work session & regular meeting- 6:00 p.m. 
12/24 work session & regular meeting - Canceled 

• November 2 is the second City Adopt-a-Stream Clean Up. We're meeting in the 
Menard's parking lot at 8:30 a.m. 

• November 3 is Daylight Saving Time. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Councilmember Clark said the Fire Department hired 2 new employees. Where does the Police 
Department stand? Captain Don Spears said they hired 2 new employees in the last week. 

Councilmember Van Winkle said the Public Safety Sales Tax Oversight Committee will meet for 
the first time on October 28. 

At 7:28 p.m. Councilmember Trutzel moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters 
pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and to discuss matters 
pertaining to the hiring, firing, disciplining or promotion of personnel} according to Missouri 
Statute 610.021.3, and that the record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from there. 
Councilmember Finn seconded. The following vote was recorded. 
Ayes: 9 Davidson, Savage, Clark, Peek, Finn, Van Winkle, Trutze~ Lathrop, Mayor Davis 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 0 

Being no further business1 the meeting was adjotJ.Tned following the executive session. 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk Mayor JeffDavis 

19 



Minutes of the Belton City Council 
Special Meeting 

November 5, 2019 
City Hall Annex 

520 Main Street, Belton, Missouri 

Mayor Davis called the special meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

Mayor Davis led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Davis, Tim Savage, Chet Trutzel, Dean Van Winkle, Gary 
Lathrop, Stephanie Davidson, Ryan Finn, and Lo1Tie Peek 

Councilmember absent: Dave Clark (Councilmember Clark arrived at 6:07 p.m.) 

Staff present: Alexa Barton, City Manager; Padraic Corcoran, Attorney; and Andrea 
Cunningham, City Clerk 

Councilmember Trntzel moved to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to 
negotiated contracts, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.12; matters pertaining to Legal 
Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1 ; and matters pertaining to the hiring, firing, 
disciplining or promotion of personnel, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.3, and that the 
record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from there. Seconded by Councilmember Finn. The 
following vote was recorded: 
Ayes: 8 Peek~ Davidson, Finn, Van Winkle, Trutzel, Lathrop, Savage, Mayor Davis 
Noes: 0 
Absent: 1 Clark 

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned following the executive session. 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk Mayor Jeff Davis 

20 



... ~-
•·Pl' 

SECTION VII 
B 

21 



AGENDA DATE: 
ASSIGNED STAFF: 
DEPARTMENT: 

CITY OF BEL TON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

November 12, 2019 
JamesR Person 
Police 

Approvals 
Engineer : Dept. Dir: Attorney: City Admin.: 

D Ordinance D Resolution [Xl Consent Item D Change Order 
D Agreement D Discussion D FYI/Update I I Other 
D Motion 

ISSUE/REQUEST: For the City Council to approve a bid for painting the Police 
Department building. 

PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL MOTION: To approve the bid from Top Coat KC to paint the 
Police Depa11ment building for the amount of$9,999.00. 

BACKGROUND: (including location, programs/departments affected, and process issues) 
The City Council approved $10,000.00 for the FY20 budget to paint the Police building. There 
were three bids received. 

Patrick' s Painting for $9,950.00- This is with many areas eliminated. 
Dayco Painting - $11 ,521.00 - This is with many areas eliminated. 
Top Coat KC - $9,999.00 

IMPACT /ANALYSIS: 
The company with the best bid was Top Coat KC for $9,999.00 which will include several areas 
that would have been eliminated by the other two companies. 

};\Agenda Items\2019\ I 112 19 - WS & RS\RS\Paint ing for BPD-Consent Agenda\Top Coat KC-CC fnfo Sheet.doc 
last printed 1117/2019 22 



FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Contractor: Top Coat KC 
Amount of Request/Contract: 
Amount Budgeted: $10,000.00 
Funding Source: 010-4400-4957300 
Additional Funds 
Funding Source 
Encumbered: $ 
Funds Remaining: $ 

TIMELINE Start: Now 

OTHER INFORMATION/UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approved 

OTHER BOARDS & COMMISSIONS ASSIGNED: 
Date: 
Action: 

Memo from Sergeant J .J. Mosby 
Bid from Patrick's Painting 
Bid from Dayco Painting 
Bid from Top Coat KC 

Finish: 

I:\Agtmda Items\20 19\ J 11219 - WS & RS\RS\Paint ing for BPD-Consent Agenda\Top Coat KC-CC fnfo Sheet.doc 
Last printed 11 /7/2019 2 3 

Page 2 of 2 



<Be[ton <Pofice ©epartment 
James~ rt'mon, Clriif of !Pofice 

70011£. 16Jrd'Street • <Befton, :Missouri 640124 6/4 • (816)JJ1-SJ22 • tF)tX{816}322·10J1 
wcv111.6aftonptf.org 

BELTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

#01044004957300 

We have recefved three bids for specific painting of portions of the police building. After the initial bids 

were received I contacted the companies and instructed them of the budget the city was working with, 

they all resubmitted their bids. To get within the budget Patrick's Painting and Dayco Painting were 

forced to eliminate some of the rooms that were on the original proposal to get under the budget. Top 

Coat Painting was only forced to eliminate a few of the rooms. 

It ls my recommendation we contract with Top Coat Painting for the project . 

Jimmy J Mosby 

24 



TOPCOAT KC 

INVOICE 

816-813-3146 
lQR@.fil.ls_Q.@g(lli!i.l..@m 

1 02 SW Madison 

Lee's Summit, MO 

64063 

Attention: Belton PD 

Date: 8/29/19 

Title: 7001 E 163 st 

Project Description : Paint 

exterior and interior 

Description 

Painting outside 5 doors 

Painting outside 450ft of flashing 

Painting outside 4 concert beams / 
columns 

painting outside 3 windows 

Paint inside - green blocks on wall 

painting inside doors 

Painting inside break room 

paint inside hallway 

Painting inside work room 

PAINTING AND 
REMODELING (?:) LLC 

Quantity Unit Price Cost 

5 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 

450 $ 750.00 $ 750.00 

4 $ 100.00 $ 400.00 

3 $ 65.00 $ 200.00 

70ft $ 200.00 $ 200.00 

7 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 

1000sf $ 1,650.00 $ 1,650.00 

2100sf $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 

300 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 

Subtotal $ 8,000.00 

All paint and materials $ 1,999.00 

Total $ 9,999.00 

Thank you for your business. It's a pleasure to work wiU1 you on your project. 

25 



FROM 

Patrick's Painting 

1419 Soulh Sheridan Bridge Place 

Olathe KS 66062 

Unile<l States 

DESCRIPTION 

Exterior fascia painting 

Exterior doors pain\ing (6) 

Exterior window trim painting (3) 

Exlorior columns painting (4} 

Total (USD): 

FOR 

SGT. JJ Mosby 

7001 East 163rd Street 

Belton MO 64012 

United States 

Proposal lncludos the costs o( all paint, materials, and labor. 

QTY. 

We will power wash all of the exterior fascia, doors. and columns prior to painting. 

UNIT PRICE ($) 

4,500.00 

350.00 

400.00 

We w/11 US{I Sherwin Williams "DTM" exten·or peint on all of the fascia worlr, window trim, and doors. 

The concrete columns will bo Shorwin Williams exterior "/oxon· primer, followed with 2 coats of •superpaint• 

Estimated time lo complete job - 5 days. 

26 

AMOUNT($) 

4,500.00 

350.00 

400.00 

$5,250.00 



to/812011' 

. )atrick's Painting 

QUOTENO. 

FROM 

Patrick's Painting 

1419 South Sheridan Bridge Place 

Ofalhe KS 66062 
United States 

DESCRIPTION 

171 ISSUE DATE 

FOR 
SGT. JJ Mosby 
7001 East 163rd Street 

Belton MO 64012 
United Slates 

BllidU 

8/2912019 

Interior hallway walls and door lams (Minus 150 feet of hallway and 11 door Jams) 

Total (USO): 

Proposal includes tne costs of all paint, materials and labor. 

Cover all nooring in working area 
Fill and rapair all dings/dents in wells. 
Use frog tape to ensure clean, slrelght fines throughout 
Apply 2 coats or Sherwin Williams ·superpaint·througl)out, 

We will remove coving to paint then apply edhcsi\lo ond ro-install same coving on walls. 

Estimated lime to complete job - 10 days 

Po/lea dept. is responsible for moving furniture in rooms we will be pain/Ing. 

VALID UNTIL 9/19/2019 

QTY. UNIT PRICE ($) AMOUNT($) 

4,700.00 4,700.00 

$4,700.00 

https:/lmy.billdu.eomlshare/show/bddb03d9815a5903bc31722bb5b93rec176d4~9f4844f9d30e17d6617b1886cd65af7e931350b817~2dlb317e473c,.. 1/1 



D(lte: 

DAYCO PAINTING INC. 
500 Zumwalt • Srandview, MO 14030 
1816) 761-3353 • FAX (816) 763•2703 

Revised 
Proposal 

October 4, 1019 

Submitted To: Be/to11 Police Slatio11 

Attentio11: JimmyMo!iby 

Job Name: Bellon Police Station Exterior 

We hereby submit estimates for all painting as specified. 

fncludes: 

• Exterior: 
• 390 LF - Roof Cap: Power wash, Chemical Wipe, Sand, & I Coat Sherwin Williams 

Bond Plex 
• 30' Metal Panel: Power wash, Chemical Wipe, Sand, & I Coal' Sherwin Williams Bond 

Plex 
• Split Large l 2' x 12' Window & Door Set: Chemical Wipe, Sand, & I Coat Sherwin 

Williams Bond Plex 
• Split J Windows 2 'x3 ': Chemical Wipe, Sand, & l Coat Sherwin Williams Bond Ple:'C 
• 5 Hollow Metal Doors & Frames: Chemical Wipe, Sand, & I Coat Sherwin Williams 

Bond Plex 
• 4 Raw Concrete Columns: I coat Loxon Surface primer, 2 coat A-100 Exterior 

Total for Material and Labor: $4,925.00 

Excludes: 

• Overtime & Night Labor 
• All Other Work Not Included In My Inclusions 

Nathan Untlerwood 
Estinmtor/Prnjecl Manager 

.A/1,...,,,/"" l.r .......,""i.w ... ~ ,,u_,.,,,, ..,.,._,,,.w1~- - ~ - "~~ ,--•J.MJr....r--- A1if41"'1""""- • ....,._l ,..,,..~¥'1'~'l,,-~ ,-'°"',-o..U,l,,- ,utt"aW _,. ,.,_ .,.,.,. ...r,,,..-,,1~""'-- .. ~• ~-..,-.1..,,,.0 .. ~ . AJJ-,,.,~, :.,1"'111,,,.,,_~ '-1,,.r.-,.W..~ • 1"-"""- {>,.turllfffffT/,1,r, .,.,,..J.,-.Jtfl,,rr...,_~ 
~~ tht,,..•1,,n .,,,/IIJJr"""°"' "' .. ._,..._.., c_._,.,,...,._, IICJ,,#,_r,, I~ wij,,du/•ll4JM'Mf•/ ,.,.._ l,r-1/,,,. ..J~('Nj.,~ ,{""" "-''-~ 

__________ "The company that believes in personalized service" 

28 



Date: 

Submitted To: 

Allention: 

Joh Name: 

DAYCO PAINTING INC 
500 Zumwall • Grandview, MD 64030 
(816) 781-3353 • FAX (816) 763-2703 

Proposal 

October 8, 20/9 

Belton Police Sta/ion 

Jimmy Mosby 

Belto11 Police Statio11 Interior 

We hereby submil estimates for all painting as specified. 

Includes: 

Excludes: 

• Overtime and Night Labor 

'am!. Wipe, 

NOTE: E.'tlimale i.w conli11ge11111poll positive results of adltesio11 test 011 all walls that liave .,·emi~gloss, 
prior to tl,e project beginning 

Nathan U11derwoocl 
Estimator/Project Manager 

AU""'1k,_b.--trd~ 6.---,~ .AJ/--A,. l,,t-~Z.• -.,,~,.&,--M9'~U>•MMl.,d~ A/f'Tdrr~.,, .. w,i.-,,_ ..,_yvtyi,,<111_., !,.~.,4Nn,,iu'! W#J,;rB\-.,.J 
-t"-,-. ~ar,dtn,. ~•iaM'W!Wollll' ~ d-,r,,-.".,.,.,..,,,,Jw ~ AJJ-,o.,-.,~.,,,-"'1.,.,, ••twi,&1,r1«.J,"'r ,,,,.,.,.,,.,,.,.t.tr-t t>--~ h,•N'T7"for. ~ -"••>7"~---J 
~~ r11tu-,Ain .... JIIJlr~J.,,•~· .. c~.i.af~ ,~-~1•P,U611MJ1'J•IN'\.liTJ/,.,.,.,,,,.l""-ftW<11/.w~fi--{f"l#'l4-rMll"'ioa'"'-

"The company that believes in personalized service JI 

29 



SECTION VII 
C 

30 



R2019-100 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ACTIONS OF THE CITY MANAGER TO ENGAGE 

BREIT CONSTRUCTION, LLC FOR EMERGENCY REPAIR OF SINKHOLE 
LOCATED AT 204 HILLCREST DRIVE AND RATIFYING TASK AGREEMENT NO. 
2019-9 IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,500.03. 

WHEREAS, on July 3, 2019, a sinkhole was discovered in a grassy area by an Area Inlet at 204 
Hillcrest. Based upon the Transportation Division inspection and viewing the CCTV video that 
was performed by TREKK Design Group, it was dete1mined that the sinkhole was due to a 
collapsed 12-inch corrugated metal pipe (CMP) in two separate locations that is a part of the 
City's stormwater conveyance system. The Transportation Division immediately placed 
barricades around the sinkhole area for public safety concerns; and 

WHEREAS, the City Manager, in conference with the Director of Public Works and 
Transportation Superintendent, subsequently determined that emergency repairs were necessary 
and authorized immediate commencement of the repair work to resolve the emergency issue; and 

WHEREAS, using On-Call Water, Wastewater, and Stotrnwater Services Agreement (approved 
by R2019-32 on April 9, 2019), Breit Construction, LLC (Breit) was contacted for emergency 
repair services. Breit removed and replaced 12' of the damaged 12-inch CMP. The scope of work 
also included replacing 2 panels of sidewalk, mud-jacking under driveway, and restoration of 
seed and straw mat at a total cost of $11,500.03; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that Task Agreement 2019-9 with Breit accurately 
reflects the work performed to repair sinkhole located at 204 Hillcrest Drive on an emergency 
basis in the amount of $11 ,500.03. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BELTON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. 

SECTION 2. 

SECTION 3. 

That the action of the City Manager to engage Breit Construction, LLC on an 

emergency basis is hereby authorized and ratified. 

That Task Agreement No. 2019-9, herein attached and incorporated as 
Exhibit A to this Resolution, in the amount of $1 1,500.03 is hereby 
authorized and ratified. 

That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval. 

31 



Duly read and passed this day-of 2019. -- ---~ 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 

of the City of Belton, Missow·i 

ST ATE OF MISSOURI) 

COUNTY OF CASS )SS 

CITY OF BEL TON ) 

Mayor JeffDavis 

I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton, Missouri, and that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced at a 
regular meeting of the City Council held on the _ _ day of___, 2019, and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council held the __ day of _ _ , 2019 by the following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES : 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

32 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 

of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

PUBllC WORKS 

AGENDA DATE: November 12, 2019 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting 

DMSION: Public Works/Transportation 

D Work Session D SpeciaJ Session 

[gJ Resolution Chan e Order D Motion 
D Discussion D Presentation Both Readin s 

lSSUE/RECOMME 
On July 3, 2019, a sinkhole was discovered in a grassy area by an 'Area Inlet at 204 Hillcrest. Based 
upon the Transportation Division inspection and viewing the CCTV video that was performed by 
TREKK Design Group, it was determined that the sinkhole was due to a collapsed l 2-inch corrugated 
metal pipe (CMP) in two separate locations that is a part of the City's stormwater conveyance system. 
The Transportation Division immediately placed ban-icades around the sinkhole area for public safety 
concerns. 

The City Manager, in conference with the Director of Public Works and Transportation Superintendent, 
subsequently dete1mined that emergency repairs were necessary and authorized immediate 
commencement of the repair work to resolve the emergency issue. 

Using On-Call Water, Wastewater and Stormwater Services Agreement 2019-32 (approved by R2019-
32 on April 9 2019), Breit Construction, LLC (Breit) was contacted for emergency repair services. Breit 
removed and replaced 12 ' of the damaged 12-inch CMP. The scope of work also included replacing 2 
panels of sidewalk, mud-jacking under driveway, and restoration of seed and straw mat at a total cost of 
$11,500.03. 

IMPACT/ANALYSIS: 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Contractor: Breit Construction, LLC 
Ammmt of Request/Contract: $ 11,500.03 
Amount Budgeted: $ NIA 
Funding Source: 225-0000-400-402 7 
Additional Funds: $ NIA 
Funding Source: NIA 
Encumbered: $ NIA 
Funds Remaining: $ NIA 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION, ACTION, AND DATE: 
Approve a resolution approving actions of the City Manager to engage Breit Construction LLC for 
emergency repair of sinkhole located at 204 Hillcrest and ratifying Task Agreement No. 2019-9 in the 
amount of $11,500.03. 

LIST OF REFERE CE DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
Resolution 
Exhibit A-Task Agreement No. 2019-9 and Scope of Work 
Invoice 

I:\Agenda Items\2019\ 111219 - WS & RS\RS\Emergency Sinkhole Repair - 204 HjJJcrest\ I . Emergency Sinkhole Repair-204 
Hillcrest TA o. 2019-9 Breit Council lnfo Form RS l l.12 .19.Jloc 



(i) 
PDDLIC WORKS 

City of Belton - Public Works 
Task Agreement 

Contract: R2019-32 4/9/19 

Funding Amount:$ 11,500.03 

Ordinance or Resolution: Task Agreement No: 2019-9 Date of Schedule of 
Hourly Rates and Expenses: 

Purchase Order No: 

Project Tille: 204 HIiicrest Road • Storm Waler Repair 

Contracto(/Consuttant (including subs): BreitConstruclion, LLC Division and Staff Project Manager: 
Monie Johnson - TrensportaUon Superiniendent 

Project Management Manual reviewed: All!lchments (Gantt Chari, etc.): Quote 

PROJECT Scope (can be in the form of an aUachment): 
Quolo for omorgency. repair of storm watt1r pipe rBilurt>. 

Staff Signatures Partner Signatures 
interim 
Director of Public Works: City Manager: Proj7t ilagerb Company Principal (if different): 
<Xl~Mlchael Christopher Alexa Barton r 
Sign~'.~' ' ..-1- Slgnolono: ~1 ~(1...)~ sionarure: 

,.,, k.· ,- j ,_ ./ 
C> . 

- ~ I 

.f O bo[z,o I~ Calo: 1/ / ','.l ,,,L Dats Dale: Date: 

-;, 

P(operty Conceplual -
Project Type: Design C.onstruclion X Acqulslllon Problem Surveying 

Salvino 

projeol Discipllne(s): TtansportaUon Planning Waler Wllslewater Stormwater X 

Report(s} Received: 

Work on File: 

This Task Agreement is subject to alt the provisions included in the On-Call Water, Wastewater and Storm Water Services Agreement. 
Approved 4/9/2019, R2019-32. 

Attach scope of work, budget, and other supporting matenat. 

34 



Scope of work tor Bid: 204 Hillcrest 

Door Hanger's need to be delivered to all residents 48 hours prior to the start date (202 & 204 Hillcrest). All work 
must be performed within the R-O-W and Easements. 

From Curb Inlet No. 817 to downstream, remove & replace approximately 4' of existing 12· CMP, remove and replace 
2 panels of sidewalk and seed and straw effected area. 

From Area Inlet to downstream, remove and replace approXitnately 8' of existing 12" CMP (This area is to be hand 
dug ONLY), place tlowable fill by Area Inlet and under edge of concrete driveway, Mud-Jack void under concrete 
driveway, grade around Area Inlet to drain and seed and straw effected area. 

Ensure all materials are removed and disposed of from the project site daily. Contractor can deliver all old pipe, spojl 
piles and concrete debris to the Transportation Division facility at 1201 Street Barn Lane which is approximately 1 ½ 
blocks from the project site and open from 7:00am to 3:30pm, Monday through Friday. Contact Monte Johnson at 
(816) 564-9307 for drop-off locations within our facility. 

Ensure the City of Belton, Design and Construction Manual Is followed throughout your scope of work for this project. 

Thank you, 

Monte Johnson 
Transportation Superintendent 
City of Belton 
(816) 331-9455 office 
(816) 564-9307 cell 

35 



BREIT 
CONSTRUCTION 

PO Box 551 Raymore, MO 64083 

204 Hillcrest Emergency Storm Repair -Invoice #11147 Itemization 
To: City of Beltoo, MO 
Attn: Monte Johnson 

204 Hillcrest Emergency Storm Repair -
10/14/2019-10/22/2019: Labor, materials, equipment, & supervision for removal 11nd replacement of approx. 12 
If of damaged storm pipe with new galvanized corrugated metal storm sewer pipe, flowlill & mud-jack voids 
under & near driveway, yard grading, and restoration, 

Labor: 
Supervisor (Regular Time)- 5 hrs@ $120/h r 
Foreman (Regular Time) - 5 hrs@ $HO/hr 
Operator (Regular Time) - 9 hrs@ $95/hr 
Laborer (Regular Time)- 35 hrs@ $85/hr 
Laborer (Overtime)-S hrs @$120/hr 

Labor ub-Total: 

Materials: 
Pipe Materials - l ea @ lump sum 
*:Z0 If 15" gaJv. CM'l', tea - 15 ' coupling, 20 If 12" gnlv. ClVIP* 
Excavatable flowfill - 3 cu yds@ $130.53/cu yd 
Sac-crete - 2 ea @ $28. 72/cu yd 
Seed/straw mat/sod staples - 1 ea @ lump sum 
Fuel surcharge - Case 580 Backhoe: 2 days@ $96/da 
Fuel surcharge - Trucks: 5 days@ $30/day 

Matetial Sub-Total: 

Equipment: 
Case 580 Backhoe - 2 days @ $335/day 
Dump truck - 2 days@ $285/day 
Tool trucks/tools - 5 days @ $80/day 

Equipment ub-Total: 

Subcontractors: 
S' Sidew11Ik-5 lf @$1 03.S/lf 
Mud jacking@ lump sum 

Subcontractor Sub-Total! 

Invoice Sub-Total -
Insurance/Bonding(@ 5% of Invoice Sub-Total-
Invoice Total -

Pg. I of2 

36 

Sub-Total: $600 
Sub-Total: $550 
Sub-Total: $855 
Sub-Total: $2,975 
Sub-Total: $600 

51580 

Sub-Total: $622.43 

Sub-Total: $391.59 
Sub-Total: $57.44 
Sub-Total: $97.75 
Sub-Total: $192 
Sub-Total: $150 

$1,51L21 

Sub-Total: $670 
Sub-Total: $570 
Sub-Total: $400 

1,640 

Sub-Total: $517.50 
Sub-Total: $1,703.70 

2,221.20 

$10,952.41 
$547.62 
$11,500.03 



Contact: 
Andy Breit -General Manager 
andv.brcit@brcitconstructionllc.com 
Office: (816) 348-9461 
Cell: (913) 485-8008 
Fax: (816) 322-1241 

- All rates per 2019 Rate Sheet provided to the City of Belton for the 2019 Belton Emergency Services con tract. -

Thanks for your business, Breit Construction LLC is a union company. 

Pg. Z ofZ 

37 



SECTION IX 
B 

38 



BILL NO. 2019-S-7 ORDINANCE NO 2019-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY'S ZONING MAP 
TO AUTHORIZE THE CREATION OF A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT IN AN 
EXISTING R-2 (SINGLE FAMILY AND TWO FAMILY PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) DISTRICT, SUBJECT TO PLAN DOCUMENTS AND CONDITIONS 
HEREIN SPECIFIED, FOR SHADY LANE, AN EXISTING TWO-FAMILY 
NEIGHBORHOOD LOCATED NORTH OF EAST NORTH A VENUE AND EAST OF 
SHADY LANE, BEL TON, CASS COUNTY, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, a request was submitted to approve a Planned Unit Development classification for 
the existing two-family neighborhood of Shady Lane, in an R-2 (Single-Family and Two-Family 
Planned Unit Development) zoning classification, legally described as Lots 1-44 inclusive in 
Twin Oaks, a subdivision in the City of Belton, Missouri, Cass County, Missomi, according to 
the recorded plat thereof; and 

WHEREAS, under the Unified Development Code Section 20-4- Land Use Applications and 
Procedures provides that the City Council may, by ordinance, create a Planned Unit 
Development; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was published in the Cass County Democrat on August 
23,2019;and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was· held before the Belton Planning Commission on October 21, 
2019 in accordance with the provisions of the Unified Development Code Section 20-4 Planned 
Unit Development; and 

WHEREAS, the Unified Development Code Section 20-4, provides criteria for approval of a 
Planned Unit Development~ and 

WHEREAS, the Belton Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the application 
to the City Council by a vote of five to zero; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes it is in the best interest of the City to create a R-2 
Planned Unit Development for the property commonly known as Shady Lane Duplexes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF BELTON, CASS COUNTY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. That the City Council approves the designation of a Planned Unit Development in 
an existing R~2 (Single-Family and Two-Family Planned Unit Development) 
zoning classification, subject to the following plan documents and conditions: 

1. The PUD request for Shady Lane Duplexes is hereby approved, as shown 
on plan set Renaissance Infrastructme Consulting, Project # 18-3207. 

39 



Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Section 4. 

2. A Development Agreement shall be submitted to the City Council for 
approval as part of the PUD authorization. The Development Agreement 
shall address utility access and maintenance, provisions for maintenance 
of the private streets as a result of the vacation, review by Spire Energy, 
considerations related to carport locations, timing of trail construction, and 
any other considerations deemed necessary to implement the Final 
Development Plan. 

3. The location of carports on the Final Development Plan shall be revised to 
minimize conflicts with utilities. 

That the City Planner shall take all necessary actions to supplement the 
Comprehensive Plan and Zoning map of the City. 

That all ordinances or palts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions hereof 
are hereby repealed. 

That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 
passage and approval. 

PUBLIC HEARING AT PLANNING AND ZONING: October 21, 2019 

November 12, 2019 READ FOR THE FIRST TIME: 

READ FOR THE SECOND TIME AND PASSED: 

Approved tbis __ day of ____ 2019 

ATTEST: 

Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
CITY OF BELTON )SS 
COUNTY OF CASS ) 

40 

Mayor Jeff Davis 

Mayor Jeff Davis 



I, Andrea Cunningham, City Clerk, do hereby certify that I have been duly appointed City Clerk 
of the City of Belton and that the foregoing ordinance was regularly introduced for first reading 
at a meeting of the City Council held on the 12th of November. 2019, and thereafter adopted as 
Ordinance No. 2019-_ _ of the City of Belton, Missouri, at a regular meeting of the City 
Council held on the __ day of ---~ 2019, after the second reading thereof by the 
following vote, to-wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

COUNCILMEN: 

4 1 

Andrea Cunningham. City Clerk 
Of the City of Belton, Missouri 



CITY OF BELTON 
CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: November 12, 2019 

COUNCIL: ~ Regular Meeting 

Department: Plaoning and Building Department 

D Work Session D Special Session 

D Resolution Motion 
D Discussion Both Readin s 

ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION: 
This application was filed to allow the creation of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the Shady 
Lane Duplexes, and a Final Development Plan. Shady Lane is an existing two-family neighborhood just 
north of East North Avenue, along Shady Lane and several internal streets. There are 44 two-unit 
buildings for a total of 88 dwelling units. 

BACKGROUND: 
The applicant recently acquired the two-family neighborhood of Shady Lane, and the property owner is 
in the process of interior and exterior renovations of all the units with a goal of providing an age restricted 
55 and older community. 

The applicant explained to the Planning Commission that the concept is to create an active adult 
community for seniors looking for an alternative to larger facilities that allow for an independent lifestyle 
with social activities and entertainment. The property owner will provide onsite management and 
maintenance seven days per week, as well as lawn care, snow removal, overnight security and social 
programs and activities. 

The Project will include 88 one and two-bedroom duplex units, which will be one-story and will include 
amenities such as a rear patio, updated kitchen and appliances, full-sized washers and dryers, privacy 
fencing and assigned covered parking. The Project will also include walking paths, a community garden, 
and a clubhouse with a gym and kitchen. The requested PUD is necessary in order to enhance the Proj ect1 s 
security and parking accommodations, as the PUD will authorize the closure of ce1tain public streets and 
permit the construction of covered parking faci lities. 

PROPOSED PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
The property is currently zoned a R-2 Two-Family Residential District. The existing two-family buildings 
are conforming with this zoning classification, and the existing lots meet the lot size requirements of the 
district. 

The Planned Unit Development request was filed to allow the construction of carports with .a two-foot (2 ') 
setback over the existing off-street parking aprons, in the vicinity of public utilities. Without the PUD 
designation, the carpo1is would have to be located behind the principal building. 

;;\;\ l''-'llii'. l i,.;ir .. , .::w I •,I\ ] l t 2: :; · ,,v ;; .,_ f','.:(\I~ :.~•.;;rmJ · 1 il 'I,! ,' ; i )".:__ I I , l':. . f ') Sh:Fj\· t,;:•j •; ! I l ) er; er )i•,· 1 \,[ I /' •r . ', ' ! ' !, ,· 

<;;i fl ·1 . 1',tb,~;, 42 



The PUD is also necessary in order to vacate the public streets to create a private street system with 
security gates. Portions of Hargis Street and North Oak Drive, and Sunny Drive and Sunny Circle are 
proposed to be vacated and become private streets. 

The plan also includes the construction of a community center for resident activities, a network of walking 
trails, and community gardens. Also, a new board fence was recently constructed around the perimeter of 
the property. 

The PUD plan includes information sheets pertaining to the location of the carports, information of the 
community center design and building materials, location and details concerning the security gate design, 
and location of the trails and community gardens. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning Commission considered the request at their meeting of October 21, 2019. The Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the request for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) designation for 
Shady Lane Duplexes, and the vacation of public right-of-way as shown on the final plan, with the 
following conditions: 

1. The PUD request for Shady Lane Duplexes is hereby approved, as shown on plan set Renaissance 
Infrastructure Consulting, Project #18-3207. 

2. A Development Agreement shall be submitted to the City Council for approval as part of the PUD 
authorization. The Development Agreement shall address utility access and maintenance, provisions 
for maintenance of the private streets as a result of the vacation, review by Spire Energy, 
considerations related to carpo1t locations, timing of trail construction, and any other considerations 
deemed necessary to implement the Final Development Plan. 

3. The location of carp01ts on the Final Development Plan shall be revised to minimize conflicts with 
utilities. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Shady Lane PUD Plan set-7 pages. 
2. Title Survey 

3. Area Map. 

I .1 L"f1•I, il .'111 1.,1 1 111 ) \\~.!.. \I' ,ltwl11,,11, 1'1 I• 1 1..: t 1 .t ,,, · 1 11 l'I 11 , , 1111, , r, 1, 1 1 

• ,. I I di , 43 




	I.	CALL WORK SESSION TO ORDER
	II.	ITEMS FOR REVIEW AND DISCUSSION
	A.	Shady Lane Planned Unit Development
	Paperwork
	III.	ADJOURN WORK SESSION
	IV.	CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
	VII.	CONSENT AGENDA
	A.	Motion approving the minutes of the October 22, 2019, City Council Work Session & Regular Meeting and November 5, 2019, Special Meeting.
	Paperwork
	B.	Motion approving a bid from Top Coat KC to paint the Police Department building for the amount of $9,999.00
	Paperwork
	C.	Motion approving Resolution R2019-100
A resolution approving actions of the City Manager to engage Breit Construction, LLC for emergency repair of sinkhole located at 204 Hillcrest Drive and ratifying Task Agreement No. 2019-9 in the amount of $11,500.03.

	Paperwork
	IX.	ORDINANCES
	A.	Motion approving the final reading of Bill No. 2019-54
An ordinance approving a Rental Inspection Program in the City of Belton, Missouri, by adding a new Article V to Chapter 10 of the Unified Development Code.

	B.	Motion approving the first reading of Bill No. 2019-57
An ordinance approving an amendment to the City’s Zoning Map  to authorize the creation of a Planned Unit Development in an existing R-2  (Single Family and Two Family Planned Unit Development) District, subject to plan documents and conditions herein specified, for Shady Lane, an existing two-family neighborhood located North of East North Avenue and East of Shady Lane, Belton, Cass County, Missouri.

	Paperwork
	XV.	Motion to enter Executive Session to discuss matters pertaining to Legal Actions, according to Missouri Statute 610.021.1, and that the record be closed, and the meeting adjourn from there.
	Untitled



